St Brigid's Catholic Church & Alfred Fuller Organ



B3440 St Brigid's Church



B3440 St Brigid's Church Side View



B3440 Organ Case



B3440 Organ Console

Location

Cnr Nicholson Street & Alexandra Parade,, FITZROY NORTH VIC 3068 - Property No B3440

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 10, 2006

A bluestone church designed by T A Kelly and built as a single nave, opened in 1870, then enlarged in 1881 and 1885. It is of interest because of the hall church arrangement of nave and aisles, without clerestory, and the

triple-gabled west front with three rose windows, the outermost ones with tracery of a distinctive diagonal pattern.

Classified: 13/07/1989 Organ classified: July 1984

Hermes Number 67139

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/